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Dear Sir or Madam
We write on behalf of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (Network Rail) in relation to its objection to the Viking CCS
Pipeline Development Consent Order (DCO) being promoted by Chrysaor Production (UK) Limited. 
Network Rail and the Promoter have reached an agreement in relation to the protection of Network Rail's assets and the
Promoter has confirmed it will request that Network Rail's preferred protective provisions are included in the made Order.
A copy of these are attached for reference. 
On the basis that these protective provisions are to be included in the Order, Network Rail withdraws its objection to the
DCO.
Kind regards
Charlotte


